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Anne Cortez

From: Rossow, Mark K CIV USARMY NETCOM (US) <mark.k.rossow.civ@mail.mil>
Sent: Thursday, March 9, 2017 1:50 PM
To: alc@conspecinternational.com
Subject: RE: [Non-DoD Source] FW: 0128-EX-CN-2017  pre-coordination data request  (UNCLASSIFIED)

CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED 
 
Anne; 
 
Early this week Randy requested my coordination for the MAG assignment, and I concurred with it.  
 
Thanks Anne. 
 
Mark 
 
Mark Rossow 
Chief, DoD AFC AZ 
Tel: (520) 538‐6423 
DSN: 879‐6423 
E‐mail: mark.k.rossow.civ@mail.mil 
 
 
 
 
‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: Anne Cortez [mailto:alc@conspecinternational.com]  
Sent: Thursday, March 09, 2017 12:52 PM 
To: Rossow, Mark K CIV USARMY NETCOM (US) <mark.k.rossow.civ@mail.mil>; Whittington, William R CIV USAF AFSMO 
(US) <william.r.whittington4.civ@mail.mil> 
Cc: Fagan, Thomas J CTR (US) <tjfagan@raytheon.com>; Bart Turner <Bartholomew.D.Turner@raytheon.com> 
Subject: [Non‐DoD Source] FW: 0128‐EX‐CN‐2017 pre‐coordination data request  
 
All active links contained in this email were disabled. Please verify the identity of the sender, and confirm the 
authenticity of all links contained within the message prior to copying and pasting the address to a Web browser.  
 
 
________________________________ 
 
 
 
 
Hi Mark and Randy, 
 
  
 
Raytheon Missile Systems filed experimental license application 0128‐EX‐CN‐2017 last week.  The purpose of the 
application is to extend testing of its Coyote UAS near Florence, Arizona.  This testing started as a Special Temporary 
Authorization, WK9XHB, which we coordinated with you last fall.  A copy of WK9XHB is attached, for your convenience, 
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because the proposed operations are exactly the same as those authorized under the temporary authorization.  I have 
also attached a copy of the exhibit that we submitted with the application to provide you with additional information 
about the ongoing operations. 
 
  
 
Two weeks ago, I spoke with Mark about this application prior to filing it last week.   
 
  
 
The FCC has requested that we undertake prior coordination with the MAG.  Because I know that you both work 
together, I am writing to both of you rather than just the MAG.   
 
  
 
Please let me know if you have any questions or if there is any additional information that would be of use to you. 
 
  
 
Thank you very much for your assistance in this process. 
 
  
 
Best regards, 
 
  
 
Anne 
 
  
 
  
 
Anne E. Cortez, Esq. 
 
Washington Federal Strategies 
 
520‐344‐8525 (office) 
 
520‐360‐0925 (cell) 
 
alc@conspecinternational.com < Caution‐mailto:alc@conspecinternational.com >  
 
NOTE:  This e‐mail, including any attached files, is confidential, may be legally privileged, and is solely for the intended 
recipient(s).  If you receive this e‐mail in error, please destroy it and notify us immediately by reply e‐mail or phone.  Any 
unauthorized use, dissemination, disclosure, copying or printing is strictly prohibited. 
 
  
 
From: oetech@fccsun27w.fcc.gov [Caution‐mailto:oetech@fccsun27w.fcc.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, March 1, 2017 11:48 AM 
To: alc@conspecinternational.com 
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Subject: 0128‐EX‐CN‐2017 pre‐coordination data request 
 
  
 
 <Caution‐http://apps.fcc.gov/oetcf/images/fcclogowords.gif>  
 
 <Caution‐http://apps.fcc.gov/oetcf/images/spacer.gif>  < #afterfcctop > FCC Home < Caution‐http://www.fcc.gov/ >  | 
Search < Caution‐http://www.fcc.gov/searchtools.html >  | RSS < Caution‐http://www.fcc.gov/rss/ >  | Updates < 
Caution‐http://www.fcc.gov/releases.html >  | E‐Filing < Caution‐http://www.fcc.gov/e‐file/ >  | Initiatives < Caution‐
http://www.fcc.gov/major.html >  | Consumers < Caution‐http://www.fcc.gov/cgb/consumers.html >  | Find People < 
Caution‐http://www.fcc.gov/phone.html >   
 
 <Caution‐http://apps.fcc.gov/oetcf/images/spacer.gif>  
 
 <Caution‐http://apps.fcc.gov/oetcf/images/oet‐honor‐montage.gif>  
 
 <Caution‐http://apps.fcc.gov/oetcf/images/montage‐right‐cap.gif>  
 
   
 
  
 
Office of Engineering and Technology  
 
 <Caution‐http://apps.fcc.gov/oetcf/images/spacer.gif>  
 
 <Caution‐http://apps.fcc.gov/oetcf/images/spacer.gif>  
 
  
 
  
 
  
 
To: 
 
Anne Cortez, Raytheon Missile Systems 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
  
 
alc@conspecinternational.com < Caution‐mailto:alc@conspecinternational.com >  
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From: 
 
Web Filer 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
  
 
swomelsd@fcc.gov < Caution‐mailto:swomelsd@fcc.gov >  
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
  
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
  
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
Applicant: 
 
Raytheon Missile Systems 
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File Number: 
 
0128‐EX‐CN‐2017 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
Correspondence Reference Number: 
 
35891 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
Date of Original Email: 
 
03/01/2017 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Prior coordination with the MAG is required for the frequencies 351.00000000 MHz 351.00000000 MHz 362.25000000 
MHz 362.25000000 MHz requested in this application. Please upload the pre coordination document. Please disregard 
this notification if you already uploaded the pre coordination document. 
 
 
The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. 
Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of 03/01/2017 may result in application dismissal pursuant 
to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108. 
 
 
DO NOT Reply to this email by using the reply button. In order for your response to be processed expeditiously, you 
must upload your response via the Internet by visiting The OET Experimental Licensing System < Caution‐
https://apps.fcc.gov/oetcf/els/index.cfm > , followed by clicking on the "Reply to Correspondence" hyperlink. 
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CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED 


